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Trifloxystrobin = 
Compass/Flint  

Triadimefon 50% 

Triadimefon 42% 
Trifloxystrobin 8% 



Foliar application 
Drench Application 
Sprench Application The term sprench was a 
result of modern pop culture, defining a 
hybridization of a spray and drench, and is 
essentially a heavy spray directed at the base of 
the plant.  Light Foliar/Heavy Drench.  Used 
especially with PGR 
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Wellmark Intl 
Schaumburg, IL 
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Farm groups fear the rules could expand EPA's ability 
to regulate ditches and other areas on private land, 
including intermittent streams. If regulated, the groups 
say farmers could be subject to permits and other 
requirements before completing typical farming tasks. 
Comment period  extended to Oct. 20 2014 
EPA has received tremendous amount of flack about 
proposal. 
EPA has created web site to publically discuss what is 
true and not.   (See packet for example)  
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From: Hawkins, Keith [mailto:KHawkins@agcenter.lsu.edu]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 4:21 PM 
Subject: engineering ideas 
Thank you for your time. 
The ag engineering students at LSU are looking for projects. If you have 
 an idea for these young minds to engineer, please let me know. 
Regards,   
  
Keith Hawkins 
PO Box 609 
DeRidder, LA 70634 
khawkins@agcenter.lsu.edu 
Office:  337-463-7006 
Cell:  318-264-2448 
  

mailto:KHawkins@agcenter.lsu.edu
mailto:khawkins@agcenter.lsu.edu


Ryan Atwood 
Certified Crop Advisor 
Keyplex Representative 
ryan@keyplex.com 
352-267-3229 
www.keyplex.com 

 
 
Former Tree Improvement Forester for MeadWestvaco 
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 >80% of all nurseries use latex 
~ 1/2 buy latex from local paint store 
~1/2 use Dow latex 

“Still using latex I bought > 15+ years ago” 
“Twisted arm and bought some from another nursery” 
“Not an easy task to buy from DOW, especially small 
quantities.”    
“DOW sent small quantity free” 
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 Some concerns: 
Finding latex – at least DOW latex 
What is a good latex? 
Clumping of seed after drying 
Worker Protection concerns  - “dust off” during 
sowing 
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Last 5-10 years enormous amount of research 
on seed treatment 
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Seeds and seed treatments are costly 
Ability to protect seed treatments 
To reduce “dust-off” concerns (an EPA concern) 
To enhance plantability 
Desire to enhance seed appearance & ID  
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“Seed polymers are a bit like  
force fields: You cannot always see them, but 
they are there to protect.” 
To protect the growing number of pesticides 
and biologicals being applied to the seed. 
Provides uniform coverage of other seed 
treatments 
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Polymers can help reduce the possibility of skips 
and doubles when planting – no clumping or 
stickiness.  Increases seed drop accuracy 
Compatible with major fungicides, insecticides, 
inoculants and colorants 
 

Research Toward Increasing Nursery Productivity 



Research Toward Increasing Nursery Productivity 



Suggested rate for 
 pine seed 

(Lob/Slash)  of 0.25 
fl oz/50 lbs seed 

• Cost is ~ $60/gallon 
• All major chemical suppliers (Helena, 

Greenpoint Ag, etc) can order the product. 



Never assume any seed treatment will not 
effect seed germination.    Test all additives. 
 

 

Advisory caution on use of commercial seed 
colorants if not previously tested. 
 



Overall germination was the same for CF Clear 
and latex. 
Dustoff was absent with CF Clear – no problems 
with colored fingers or workers wiping 
chemicals accidently on face. 
CF Clear dried faster than latex which meant 
more seedlots could be processed in same time. 
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Continue testing CF Clear if you like. 
CF Clear has definite advantages over latex 
1. Specifically formulated for seed, not the side of a 

house 
2. Easy to purchase 
3. Uniformity of product over region and time 
4. OSHA/EPA friendly 
5. Better coverage of seed treatments 
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